
From: <no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au>
To: <onlineapplication@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 6/13/2012 5:46 pm
Subject: SSD Application Received

Applicant details

Applicant Title:
  Mr
Applicant Firstname:
  Scott
Applicant Surname:
  McInnes
Applicant Day Phone:
  0289255512
Applicant Fax:
  0289255555
Applicant Mobile:
  0415998792
Applicant Email:
  scott.mcinnes@urs.com
Applicant Company:
  URS Australia
Applicant ABN:
  46 000 691 690
Applicant Physical Address:
  Level 4, 407 Pacific Highway Artarmon, NSW 2064
Applicant Postal Address:
  As Above

Site details

Site Title:
  Kurnell Wharf Botany Bay
Site Location:
  Prince Charles Parade Kurnell,  2231
Site Government Area:
  546
Lot/DP:
  

Project details

Title:
  Proposed Port and Berthing Project, Botany Bay
Applying for development consent in stages:
  
State Significance:
  Schedule 1 - State Significant Development-Clause 18: Port facilities and wharf or boating facilities
Description:
  The proposed works would comprise the following principal components: 

-dredging the berths, turning circle and approaches;

-reuse of a proportion of the dredged material to cover an exposed section of the subsea fuel 
pipelines behind the sub berth and a former anchor point in the centre of the turning circle;

-disposal of the remaining dredged material offshore; 

-upgrade of the fixed berths; and



-upgrade of the sub berth.

Capital Investment Value:
  $30,000,000.01
Construction jobs: 
   12
Operational jobs: 
   00

Permissibility

Crown Development?:
  
Crown Agency:
  
Permissible:
  Permissible with consent

Approvals

  Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997

Other Approvals

  Fisheries Management Act 1994


